December 23, 2008

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
Ms. Luly Massaro

Commission Clerk

89 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, RI 02888

Re: Compliance tariffs in RIPUC Docket No. 4006

Dear Ms. Massaro:

On behalf of Pascoag Utility District (Pascoag or the District), we herewith submit an original and nine
copies of the following changes to Pascoag’s Standard Offer Charge, Transmission Charge, and Transition
Charge.

Previous Effective January 1, 2009
Standard Offer Service $0.05942 $0.06338
Transmission $0.02440 $0.03294
Transition $0.01662 $0.01411

$0.10044 $0.11043

These rates were approved at an Open Meeting held on December 23, 2008.

The rates will be pro-rated based on customer usage during the effective dates.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Judith R. Allaire
Assistant General Manager

Cc: Service list



